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Marwahi CGRRDA Raipur et o 3 v §Q TRH TRfes fafer 19.11.2025 (o 10.00 ) e aifa| Call) OF AMBIKAPUR
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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINETENDING ENGINEER

PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT, BILASPUR CIRCLE
BILASPUR, CHHATTISGARH

AMENDMENT NOTICE

06.10.2025:-

Amendment are made in N.IT. No. 313 to 338, and 345 to 347 dated

& et gells o fo1e 7,200 fobeliefic? ofel fafdfoet aezier anett

TS fora | Qi SR e foiiol 3 F3Tera Aol b goTdiel 3R
S 3 forcbicTol  Jice db STe TR Scel et i ol bR 98 &l
STl b SR Sl JRIGRT (fotet Jekeit) foramft fort e
efieR of 16 SaCER P RIBRI Gof dels off i IIeb! 3R I
T&al Pt Sefiel ol DRIFG (ST SiioToie) # G IGTre!
foratfor & fore Sférelfea @t o1 oftl 5Ad Carst 3 Qe B Pl
35,64,099 Tt SIS AfeT SFORKT 2025 F JYeKd b Il I UM

ST IR 5 JHIOT Siciol U I8 I Soilior oisl Jord
J SRt I forefor BRI & AoKTel B WISl STAINUT & e TR
3108 et B 8T Tl BIet & 9 ol o ©b SR of 31Ut
BRI Dl e tisel @l faolia driferr I uika Felal & fore
g fasTl I FoioRR ol Bisd 3Tol Sgll 3R e
Jforferd ol b T TR 30 BEIR FUR ohi ol Bl |

Jdder A i Afsel &b URstel I oRel A Ilighd 4 7RG SUR
JERIT T fEeTlol &b TGeT 50 BoR BUE D ol i | STt
RN I ol TART B AT G et &1 BT & | TS Aeiamer
T bl Ucoll il S8iet bl ol Adaer I g o &1 of Brset

MANAPPURAM FINANCE LTD.
CIN: L855° DAL 199ZPLCODGE23,
Registered Office : 1 - 4/ 6334, Manapouram House,
PO, Valepad, Thissur- £30 567, Kerals, Inda

e fivdatst sk ae W

et o Rt 17/ 11 /2025 7 weE

10,00 9 & T e, ﬁnﬁmﬁtﬂw
e & | @ g i et @ o
farT amre= &t e 2 2 o, st
et vt s fae = g geen e
i, Sleinfl & v e Ry (s aid &)
i ufae & @ e Aerh .o
Swrge W e st et g% an A i
e e el wmfl

fafat i :h

g, LEFIL FT I9 I T,
T12310700026540, Y, BRIEC
TR, 1238407000278 18,

FuEten et F | o & goge afit
aﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁh‘l?ﬂ—ma—ﬂsﬂ'ﬂ =gT
dlellaalsl & duqel & &y o
©.10,000/ - Al b B Aww w1

AT BT (ore At s &

3l

3731 Sglol b e TR Rea ol &ff| JRFaR Bl oid dHafart
BADIR Ulelone! Uisd o &9 s 3 Read P 3ifd fved &
FY H 25 BoIR SUE & 81 o, ot fislt Bl e of I Jal B
G for | St ot Reaa o 1M 3R 3fed A6 b 3 oiedt fohe

-—ﬁ"T ﬁzr '-lTC"I) el 3 & gy g

FEIU /A 1S i e ST L sl
e & & g 7076372064 &
Hudh @,

Aty Rt

BB IR Bl 3B | I

Existing Description To be read

-

fCal I W Il Oh

Last date of tender download -

28.10.2025 07.11.2025

Last date of tender download -

TN Bl ARk 3 e B

& oo
POWERGRID

3% Bl Bl o &t

Other conditions will remain same.

G-252604426/3

Superinetending Engineer
PWD Bilaspur Circle
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E-TENDER NOTICE NO. TN-347 WRH I3 W 3R Al £ RRee alorXXv" & e
Online bids are invited for Supplv/ work as mentioned below: P B G 2 W WWWTWﬁt(H\HMN\*HI\ﬂ HHAG (2)
nline hds are invited for : upply/ work as mentioned below:- - @ %@"ﬁ W_“"Wﬂ .H_Lrt. ",5 Gﬁ'l]@—'_'rq? W'T Ir4) ﬁ"l-'ﬂ_ _r\'_
S.| Tender no. Descripti Submission 7S £ ; TNHN, TUGtl, (5) SeATaSedTe, faearar (8) %‘“ﬁ"ﬂ\ T,
No. /RFX no. i Date & time EiS] 3IT§.F, DR B T
1. | HW-431/25-26 |Miscellaneous Round the year | 28.11.2025 13l USTI Rl ISP R | |5 R R
8100046530  |job of Ash handling, 4x210 MW, Ppto dcTol et 3?'? aft ot R el vl 14.11.2023
(With RLA) | HTPS, Korba West. 15:00 Hrs || gt e & 31 Jebet &1 OReo & feTy e ST € 385.64 T
For details please visit our website https:/cspe.co.in or e-bidding aga ﬁ:laa SFGATE U T ¥ 295.70 Gl .
portal:— https://ebidding.cspel.co.in:30724/iri/portal a 202420 2R% wlie S Ty gt éﬁ[ﬁw o )
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR(S&P:GEN) | | 3 ST Oféas1 & uRotor o Q# TR .
SAVE ELECTRICITY CSPGCL:RAIPUR g fugia dedl, IR Sy o wrarst [2024-252025-28| 2026-27 | 2027-28 | 2026-29
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL BHATGAON, DISTRICT-SURAJPUR Il T RIS L ;%b;ﬂ\ R
EP urdl o e eivar &t 755400 : I,??h, 27.10.2024| 715.86 |1,876.31)1,976.36( 2,000.83| 2,004.60
-Procurement Tender Nulicg- RUG (FEN) G
Main Portal: hitps://eproc.cgstate.gov.in, B DI Tlel TR ﬁd_ﬂTl W g T
NO1267/NIT/BHATOAONISE 008 BT AON Dated-201012025 o & WU | [ g g
: / - ated- - T ) U A .
Online bids are invited for the following works of Items up to: GW@U”TE']U—Q’EI 3| &G g? TE‘?E ﬁl‘ o scﬂ ?‘E‘L 27.07.2025 0.00 |2,200.483,362.33) 3,388.00| 3,361.10
Start Date and Time 29/10/2025 (Start date & time of Bid| | <21 &1 [UCTS S B Gl ie e A
preparation) at 17:31 PM on wards. 3318 X gd Uiel 3ADB

NO. SYSTEM Name of Work Probable Amount
TENDER NO of Contract
1 178249 Construction of mini stadium Rs. 190.40
at ward no. 05 Lacs

The details can be viewed and downloaded online directly from the
Government of Chhattisgarh e-proc Portal in on
Sub Portal of Urban Administration and development Department.
hitps://eproc.cgstate.gov.in from (Start Time) Date 29-10-2025 17:31 PM
and Bid Due Date & Time 14-11-2025 Before 17.30 PM onwards.

Chief Municipal Officer
Municipal Council Bhatgaon
District-Surajpur (C.G.)

JHARKHAND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY (JUIDCO) LIMITED,
(A Government of Jharkhand Undertaking) Blincs

JUIDCO Bhawan, Kutchery Chowk, Ranchi-834001
E-Mail Id - pdt.juidco@gmail.com , juidcolimited@gmail.com
CIN: U45200JH20135GC001752

NIT No.: JUIDCO/NIT/RB/OM/675 Date: 30.10.2025
otice Inviting Tender

National Competitive Bidding
Selection of AFEuc'x for providing
Comprehensive Facility Management Services
(CFMS) at Rabindra Bhawan Convention Centre
and B Hall at Ranchi

L Name of the Work

Mode of submission of
hids
Tender Fee & Earnest

2

Online Tender
10, DUIJ,J' (Rug ees Ten

Cost of Tender D”cu"ncnt

3 | Money Deposit {EMD) (In Thousand] only {Non-
“ | INR) - Ta be submitted | Earnest Money Deposit (EM J) —Rs. 5,00, LI}[J;’ {Rs.
online Five lakh) only
Date & Time of
4. | Publication of Tender on 3110.202517:00 Hrs
Website
Date and Time of Pre-Bid o .
5. Meetin 06.11.2025 at 12:30 Hrs

2vd Floor, JUIDCO Bhawan, Near Kutchery Chowk,

6. | Venue of Pre-Bid Mesting Ranchi

Last Date & Time of
7. | submission of Bid, Tender
Fee and EMD online
Date & Time of Bid
Opening
Address of Bid Inviting
Authority
10 Helpline Ko. ofe-
' Procurement Cell
Note: Only e-tender will be accepted
Further details are available on Jharkhand Government e-procurement
wehsite https://jharkhandtenders.govin Sd/-

Project Director (Technical)
JUIDCO Ltd.
PR 364893 (Urban Development and Housing)25-26*D

13.11.2025 17:00 Hrs

=

14.11.2025 17:00 Hrs

=

JUIDCO Bhawan, Near Kutchery Chowk, Ranchi

+91651 222 5878
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